
 

 

City Hall at 400 S. Ohio Ave, Mercedes, Texas 78570 

RFP# 2024-019 (A)  (956)565-3114/Fax (956)565-8592 

www.cityofmercedes.com 

 

August 27, 2024 

City of Mercedes 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2024-019 (A) 

 

Request for Proposals for  

City Hall Roof Repair 

 

Prospective Proposers and all concerned are hereby notified of the following changes in the 

Request for Proposals document for the above-listed RFP. These changes shall be 

incorporated in and shall become an integral part of the RFP documents. 

 

• Is there any changes for the Bid date and time? No 

• How about the Prebid Meeting date and time?  A pre-bid meeting will be set for 

Wednesday, September 4, 2024, 10:00 am, City of Mercedes City Hall located at 400 

S. Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX 78570 

• Can I get a copy of any addenda that have been released to date?  N/A 

• What is the estimated construction budget? $300,000 

• Can I get a copy of the plan holder’s list if available?  None available. 

 

If you need additional clarification, you may contact Joselynn Castillo at 

jcastillo@cityofmercedes.com  

 

End of Addendum 
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